Mr Pat Connolly
Landfill Manager
Carlow County Council
County Buildings

Athy Road

Carlow Town

County Carlow

12 August 2015

Dear Mr Connolly

C

Reg. No: W0025-04

Envnonmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 539160600
F: +353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

[ refer to documentation received by the Agency on 24th March 2015 in relation to a -
licence application review by your company, (Register No. W0025-04).

[ am to advise that the information received has been assessed and your application is
now deemed to be in compliance with Regulation 9 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)

(Licensing) Regulations 2013, as of 24th March 2015.

Yours sincerely
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Grainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use




